



September 28, 2022 Meeting Time: 6:00pm

## CITY OF MESA HUMAN RELATIONS ADVISORY BOARD (HRAB) September 28, 2022 Results

The Human Relations Advisory Board (HRAB) of the City of Mesa met on September 28, 2022 at 6:00pm in the Lower Level, City Council Chambers, 57 E First St.

| MEMBERS PRESENT   | MEMBERS ABSENT                  | STAFF PRESENT                       | <u>GUESTS</u> |
|---|---------------------------------|-------------------------------------|---------------|
| Jared Smith, Chair Tom Brennan, Vice-Chair Nina Allred Margaret Duarte Christiana Hammond Rochelle Johns Yudidt Nonthe-Sanchez Oscar White Ron Williams | Brett Caldwell<br>Willie Campos | Andrea Alicoate<br>Angela Siebrecht |               |

- 1. Chair's Call to Order.
  - Mr. Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00PM.
  - (1a) Announcement of excused absences.

Brett Caldwell and Willie Campos were announced as excused absences for this meeting.

2. Items from Citizens Present.

No citizens wished to speak to the board.

3. Approval of minutes from the August 24, 2022 HRAB meeting.

It was moved by Mr. White and seconded by Mr. Williams that the above-mentioned minutes be accepted as written.

Upon tabulation of votes, it showed:

AYES- Mr. Williams, Mr. Brennan, Ms. Duarte, Ms. Allred, Ms. Hammond, Ms. Johns, Ms. Nonthe-Sanchez, Mr. White, and Mr. Smith

NAYS- None

4. Recognition and discussion of years of service for June 2022 outgoing board member, Joseph Holmes.

Discussion only; no action taken by the Board.

5. Hear and discuss presentation from Mesa's Housing Authority with an overview of current programs and services.



Discussion only; no action taken by the Board.

6. Hear and discuss presentation on Martin Luther King Jr. Street and Calle Cesar Chavez Honorary Street Signs dedication.

Discussion only; no action taken by the Board.

- 7. Scheduling of meetings, future agenda items, and general information.
  - (7a) Grand Opening of the Plaza at Mesa City Center on September 28, 2022 starting at 6:30PM at 56 E. Main St.
  - (7b) Celebrate Mesa will be held on October 8, 2022 from 5PM to 9PM at the Red Mountain Soccer Complex (905 N Sunvalley Blvd).
  - (7c) Phoenix Pride Parade will take place on October 16, 2022 at 9:30AM in downtown Phoenix (3<sup>rd</sup> St and Windsor Ave).
  - (7d) Next HRAB meeting will be held October 26, 2022 at 6PM in the Lower-Level City Council Chambers (57 E. 1st St).
- 8. Hear reports on conferences and/or meetings attended.

Discussion only; no action taken by the Board.

9. Adjournment.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:43PM

\*Members of the audience may address the Board on any item. The Arizona Open Meeting Law (ARS § 38-431 et seq.) limits the Human Relations Advisory Board to discussing only those matters listed on the agenda and other matters related thereto.

The City of Mesa is committed to making its public meetings accessible. For accommodations, translation, or additional information, please contact the City of Mesa Diversity Office at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting at 480-644-5034 or AzRelay 7-1-1 for those who are deaf or hard of hearing.

Si necesita asistencia o traducción en español, favor de llamar al menos 48 horas antes de la reunión al 480-644-2767.